



Megan Star

MARKETING SPECIALIST

CONTACTS

561-301-3418

asyalynn07@gmail.com

<https://asyablevins.modelingfolio.com>

ABOUT ME

My name is Asya Blevins I'm 5'4" and i love makeup and fashion. I'm a model with Studio One. I've worked in acting and makeup and costume design. I do costume designs for my school plays and my personal events. I'm great and taking directions and easy to work with. I have and love what i do.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2018-now

Ive been doing back stage makeup and costume design for the past 6 years for theater

2022-2023

I was a model for SIU in a college runway walk for a friends class

EXPERTISE

Following directions
memorizing scripts
confidence
Dedication

EDUCATION

2021-2024
HIGH SCHOOL (STILL IN
PROGRESS)

2022-2024
THEATER CLASSES

LANGUAGES

English - Native